

I needed to step into our family business these recent years, but it's always been temporary.
I want to get back to design graphics working with a team of professionals.
I bring with me my corporate experience as supervisor, designer and illustrator.

Education

Quinnipiac University, Hamden, CT
9/09-12/09, Digital 3D in Maya

Rancho Santiago College, Santa Ana, CA
1/90-6/92 Digital 3D and animation

Paier College of Art, Hamden, CT
9/85-5/89
B.F.A. in Graphic Design, Illustration

Awards

Aperture Award 11/95
Innovative use of application in labeling
US Surgical Corp.
1st Place Ideas Program 7/95
US Surgical Corp.
1st Place Fine Art 9/94
North Haven Arts Council

References

Anita Conway, Business Owner
(914) 669-5358

(former Art Director, US Surgical)
anitaconway@bigplanet.com

Stan Malinowski, Director Covidien
(203) 492-5000

(former Director, US Surgical)
stanley.malinowski@covidien.com

John Mulligan, Packaging Graphics
Manager, Covidien

(203) 492-5000
(former Supervisor, US Surgical)

john.mulligan@covidien.com

Suzanne Mangino, Data Expert
Engineering Dept., Covidien

(203) 492-5155
(co-worker & friend, US Surgical)
suzanne.mangino@covidien.com

Louis Stone, Owner Chapel Construction
(203) 624-5431 website client

lou@chapelconstruction.com

Created and maintain
chapelconstruction.com 2001-present

Christine Goldbach, Art Instructor
Silvermine School of Art

(former co-worker, US Surgical)
cgoldbachartist@yahoo.com

cgoldbach.com

Recent Employment

Web Design 2001-2010

ChapelConstruction.com

AdWebEtc.com

Marcarelli-Naizby.com

CaplowMechanical.com

Ct-PaintContractor.com

NHHR.com

Hamden Painting LLC

Office Admin. temping

Carry out most clerical, billing
responsibilities .

Supervise bookkeeper.

Software: Quickbooks, Word, Excel

Muralist 2005-2010

AuthenticDesignsEtc.com

Past Employment

US Surgical (now Covidien) 195 McDermott Rd., North Haven, CT 06473
Manufacturer of medical instruments and supplies. 5/92 - 4/03

**Sr. Packaging Designer & Coordinator, sr. technical illustrator, sr.
instrument graphics designer.** Initially Promotional Material, then

packaging literature/containers, instrument graphics for all of Tyco's
Medical Division. Experienced in database labeling systems
w/programmers. Marketing experince from product design graphics to
packaging design, implementation, promotional (all facets), mockups,
trade show graphics -Adobe Illustrator, QuarkxPress, Adobe Photoshop,
Microsoft Word/Excel, -Mac & Windows NT

Anita Soos DesignBranford, CT

9/91 - 5/92

Production artist, graphic designer, illustrator

Creation of promotional literature, ads, catalogs, 4-color, set up
photo shoots - QuarkxPress, Illustrator

Calculated IndustriesYorba Linda, CA

3/89 - 8/91

Direct Mail Manufacturer in feet-inch measuring devices

Graphic Designer, technical illustrator

Created art dept. for all ads, packaging, mailings, designed & produced
catalog, 4-color, worked with printers & photographer
- Aldus Pagemaker, Freehand

Basics Etc.. City of Industry, CA

4/88 - 2/89

Automotive Distributors- Graphic Designer, illustrator- Created my one
person art dept. for multi-color sales literature, designed, illustrated,
produced their automotive products catalog -Ventura Publisher PC